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Dear Jinm, /1/15

Whon we discussed the 276 cese a couple of hours ago I spoke of two things as
though they were separate on the chance there may have been eavesdropidng. I am more
than ever aware that there need not be and that there is more reason for there to be
80 without making any effort to think of the confliet I was just careful.

Increasingly in my thinking the word “Syzantine" appears.

I'm not going to take time for explanations. Instsad I'm attaching a carbon of
a letter of which I should have made a carbon for you. Ho rush in teturning it. I've
mariced the file in which I want it. There alsc ia no need for you fo read it now.

I'11 try to sncapsualte it.

I mentioned a few things when we spoke. Lixe the refiling of thia sult forced
gertain hesic dscisions to be zade. I discussed my analysis of that situation in
terms of what we then lnew long ago. The government will atonesall and will be
bailding a fall-back poszition if they no longer cen and it all comes aparta

My thinking was too consorvative, too lirdted. Not Byzantine encugh.
Thia suit focuses on the FBI and rightly.

The defect in my thinking was that I did not take into account the conflicts
that sxist botween those who shhre responsibility. Hot one wants it. Hot one is
unwilling to have others assume all or as much as possible of it.-Or to put it
on others.

To the degree I have been able to go over the new material, mesning one reading
of all but one long doowsont I've skimmed only, there is a pabtern, It is to mske a
case of blaming the CIA glgno.

I don't tudnic we want this or to be part of anythdng like this.
It can be aimplified.

Where we can be fairly certain is on ths covering up.

Here the major culprit is the Fil.

We are suing the FEIL. Hot the CIA -~ yet.

So, I think we must build ths best and most complete record possible on the
FBI 4in thiz sult, hélding back what it today seema best to hold back so we are not
without the capability of teking and keeping the jnitiative again. If despite all the
Pratt readings we have we win, we'll astill need if to do two other things:

Have new material for the court of appeals and
Be able to go for sworn, firgteperson affidavits or testirony that doecs bave
the capability with some attention of breaking the whole thing open.

There is the possibility of the kiod of operations I hore sug est. Yiven the
possibility, let us tale no chances. Meanwhile, I'll keep maidni an Archives record.

What 1've been fearing in the Ray case is what you report. This puts all else
of duportance to me on the back burner. Costly.

It would be interesting to know if the DK put some hcat on McRae.

_ I did make notes on my copy of fcRae's decision wheverver you want to talk
about them.

Best,



